

1 STATE OF OKLAHOMA

2 2nd Session of the 53rd Legislature (2012)

3 HOUSE BILL 2283

By: Glenn

4
5
6 AS INTRODUCED

7 An Act relating to public health and safety; amending
8 63 O.S. 2011, Section 2-314, which relates to labels
9 on containers of controlled dangerous substances;
10 directing dispensers of controlled dangerous
11 substances to add certain warning on container
12 labels; and providing an effective date.

13 BE IT ENACTED BY THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF OKLAHOMA:

14 SECTION 1. AMENDATORY 63 O.S. 2011, Section 2-314, is
15 amended to read as follows:

16 Section 2-314. A. Whenever a manufacturer or wholesaler
17 distributes a controlled dangerous substance in a container prepared
18 by ~~him~~ the manufacturer or wholesaler, ~~he~~ a label shall be securely
19 ~~affix~~ affixed by the manufacturer or wholesaler to each individual
20 container in which that substance is contained ~~a label showing~~ and
21 shall show in legible English the name and address of the vendor and
22 the quantity, kind, and form of substance contained therein.

23 B. Whenever a pharmacist dispenses any controlled dangerous
24 substance, ~~he~~ the pharmacist shall affix to each immediate container

1 in which such substance is dispensed the prescription number, the
2 date dispensed, the ~~patient's~~ name of the patient, the name of the
3 doctor, name and address of the pharmacy for which ~~he~~ the pharmacist
4 is lawfully acting and, if applicable, a warning that the substance
5 may produce a positive result on a drug screen analysis of the
6 blood; or, if the patient is an animal, the name of the owner of the
7 animal and words "for veterinary use only".

8 C. Whenever a practitioner dispenses any controlled dangerous
9 substance, ~~he~~ the practitioner shall affix to each immediate
10 container in which such substance is dispensed a label showing date
11 dispensed, ~~his~~ the name of the practitioner, ~~his~~ the address of the
12 practitioner, ~~his~~ the state registration number of the practitioner,
13 name of the patient, and, if applicable, a warning that the
14 substance may produce a positive result on a drug screen analysis of
15 the blood; or, if the patient is an animal, the name of the owner of
16 the animal.

17 D. No person except a pharmacist for the purpose of filling a
18 prescription shall alter, deface, or remove any label so affixed.

19 SECTION 2. This act shall become effective November 1, 2012.

20
21 53-2-8177 GRS 01/08/12
22
23
24